(F-?equestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[ pekuwp [ war [] maL

(Business Entity Name)

{Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer

Office Use Only

IHNEHA

900183983899

&
E. DENNARD

K10




Page 1 of |

Malave, Erin

From: kenton@whitmerlaw.com

Sent:  Thursday, August 12, 2010 1:31 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FEI/EIN

To Whom it may concern,

This is a request to add FEI/EIN number to the following Limited Liability Company:

Gainesville Dermatology Aesthetic Center, L.L.C.
File Number: L]
FEI/EIN number: 27-3202534

Thank you.

Kenton Whitmer, Esquire

The Law Office of Kenton Whitmer, P.A.
117 N.E. First Street, Chiefland, FL 32626
Phone: 352.493.0309

Fax: 352.493.0309

Email: kenton@whitmerlaw.com
Website: whitmerlaw.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information and all attachments contained in this electronic
communication are legally privileged and confidential information, subject to the attorney-client
privilege and intended only for the use of the intendéd recipients. If the reader of this message is
not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, use, dissemination,
distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify us immediately of the error by return e-mail and please
permanently remove any copies of this message from your system and do not retain any copies,
whether in electronic or physical form or otherwise.




